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Dr, Jsmes B, Fhoads, Archivist o et
. The Naflonaldrchives T ST /
Weshington, D.¥. 20408 - ‘ . : q

Dear Drx. Rhocads, ' ' ' A
' i
I bave Just received, by registered matl, a nmhw jdentified as "Frovogreph i

of dase of Bulled in CE $99 taken for Dr. John Nichola"™ el three onhrmun
of CBs 394 snd 3298, for waich I thank you.

X

- I% does not reguire close exsmination of this negetivwe to establish 1t is not
thet of a pileturs you took for Dr. Richels but ia fdenitical with thet which you
took for me the year before, one of thiree Sekmn for me,

The enlergements, unfortunately, ere s complate waste, for they éiscla-e nothing
but gore and, es I tried to %$ell youw, gore is something in whieh * have no
interest at all, I Leve exemined these enlargments with en sngreaver's lens, It
1s not poseible %o identify the slits, for exemple, in tis collar.

I do not believe there was sny Sechnicsl problem involved in what I aesked of you, !
ant enlargement of this part of the collsr only eud of the Mnot of 4he tie only.
My interest, as 1 believe I éxpleined with some care and detail $n correspondence
snd in person, i{s to be adle t» exmins thin evidence in connection v th the whbdal
evidence, I have measursd the enlarguents snd the originel. prints. With ®e shirt, .. ...
whers the collar is 1 3/4" wide in the oxiginal print, 4% is Dut 3" wide in the S
snlargement. Magnificetion of the tie is epproximstely tbe seme but s trifle

greater, s

Not only 1s 1t, ss 1t should be, & ressonsbly safe presumption thet the technieal
sompetenss of the FEI is such that grsat enlargment of their photographic negotives
'§{s possible, dut the fact thet I cen magnify this greatly wth o leume supports the
belie? that =hat I asked of you is posaible snd presents ne unusuel problems.

If you eannos supply me with s picture thets even shows the demege to %he sbirt,

I fail,;$0 ses Bow you can refuse to take such a picture for me. 4nd there remsins .
the sa-e question about the damege %o the lmot of the tis, We have only one view o
of it and there should de at least two, prefereably three! one from the front, one

fro. tbe side (which is what I ssked), snd one from the beek, . v

" When %o this s added your refusel to permit visuel sxeminstion o Jis garments,
are you not inviting conspirsteriel fnterpretstiona? ind are you » " th complede
eoffegtivoness, suppressing the best, the only reslly mnigfnl, cud-mﬂ
I »ill phone to srrenge to see the other pictures when I e&m in ?ra-linmn. o

Sinecrely,



